
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

RECEIPT FROM THE 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 

FOR A REPAYMENT OF 
2008 PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY MATCHING FUNDS 

Received on April 6,2012 fiom the Federal Election Commission (by hand 
deliveiy) a check drawn on BB&T Bank in fhe amount of $2,136,507.00. Hie 
check represents a repayment from John Edwards for President for matching 
fimds received in excess of the candidate's entitlement. 

The repayment should be deposited into the Matching Payment Account. 

John Edwards for President 

Amount of Repayment: $2,13<S,507.00 

Presented by: Received by: 

for 
Federal Election Commission United States Treasury 



UTRECHT & PHILLIPS, PLLC 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

1900 M STREET, N.W. 
SurrB 500 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036 

(202) 778-4000 
FACSIMILB (202) 842-5825 

www.up-law.com 

April 6,2012 

Mr. Lawrence L. Calvert, Esq. 
Associate General Counsel 
Federal Election Commission, Audit Division 
999 E Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20463 

Re: John Edwards and John Edwards for President (LRA 743) 

Dear Mr. Calvert: 

In accordance with discussions with Erica Lee, this is to infoim you that we have 
delivered a check to Marty Kuest of the Audit Division today. 

This check is from John Edwards for President (Committee ID: C00431205) to the 
United States Treasury in the amount of $2,136,507. This satisfies the requirement outlined in 
your March 13,2012 communication ("Repayment Determination After Administrative 
Review") to remit payment ofthis amount within 30 calendar days. 

Sincerely, 

Patricia A. Fiori 

Counsel, John Edwards for President 

Cc: Marty Kuest, Audit Manager 



John Edwards for President
Vendor No: V..0~1150 Check No: 50511

Department of the Treasury
April 4, 2012

Reference Invoice Date Invoice Descriation Net Amount Paid

FEe AUDIT REPAY 04/04/12 FEe Audit Repayment 2,136,507.00

Total: 2,136,507.00




